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TELEPHONE NOTE 

TO: Emily Yeats 

FROM: i Code A 

DATE: 26.11.2002 

CLIENT NUMBER: i Code Ai 

MATTER NUMBER: 1 

CASE ID: 9516 

CLAIMANT NAME: Emily Yeats 

Emily Yeats explaining to i~;~-~i that she is still confused as to how the police investigation is 

proceeding. When she telephoned Hampshire Constabulary last week, askingt for Steve 

Watts, shewas told that she was told that he was no longer on the case. She is unsure who 

she spoke to, however it was somebody’s PA. She then telephoned Readhead who told her 

Steve Watts was still on the case, and that they were to send all of information back to the 

CPS. 

Emily feels as though everybody has had an interview except her family. There is so much 

information that she has discovered in the medical records that she wants is for somebody to 

sit down with her and go through the records and listen to her family’s version of events in 

orderthat someone can say whether it is worth proceeding; 

.From for example, she recently noted that in the medical records, the diamorphine was not 

obtained from the pharmacy. It therefore appears to her that the hospital were stockpiling 

drugs. Emily considers that this information should be made known to the police, but she is 

not being given the opportunity to do so. 

Emily is also concerned that the police appear to be withholding information in the expert 

medical reports. If these reports are so weak as to not carry the.case forward, then why can " 

the families not see them? 

Emily spoke to Owen Kenny last week, who informed her that the police are having informal 

meetings with everybody whom iiii~ii had detailed, to inform them as to how the investigation is 

proceeding. Her family is Still waiting to be informed about this meeting. Owen Kenny also 

mentioned that the police are considering a meeting with the families, and Emily would very 

much appreciate this as soon as possible. 
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Time engaged: 3 units 


